

November 2016 (Revised May 2022)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 1.0 | INTRODUCTION | 3 |
|-----|---|----|
| 1.1 | Objectives | 3 |
| 1.2 | Scope | 3 |
| 2.0 | DEFINITIONS | 3 |
| 3.0 | RESPONSIBILITIES | 5 |
| 3.1 | All Department/Division Heads | 5 |
| 3.2 | Department/Division Supervisors | 5 |
| 3.3 | University Faculty, Staff, Students & Non-University Visitors and Contractors | 6 |
| 3.4 | First Aiders | 6 |
| 3.5 | Environmental Health and Safety | 6 |
| 3.6 | Health and Wellbeing Programs and Services | 7 |
| 4.0 | PROCEDURES | 7 |
| 4.1 | Workplace First Aid Kit Risk Assessment | 7 |
| | 4.1.1 Hazard Assessment | 8 |
| 4.2 | First Aid Stations | 8 |
| | 4.2.1 First Aid Boxes | 9 |
| | 4.2.2 WSIB Poster – "In Case of Injury" at Work (Form 82) | 10 |
| 4.3 | Guidance for Locating First Aid Stations | 10 |
| 4.4 | First Aid Rooms | 11 |
| 4.5 | Guidelines for Locating First Aid Rooms | 11 |
| 5.0 | RECORD OF INJURY AND FIRST AID PROVIDED | 11 |
| 6.0 | TRAINING | 12 |
| 7.0 | RESOURCES | 12 |
| | PENDICES: | |
| | PENDIX A: WSIB POSTER – IN CASE OF INJURY | |
| | PENDIX B: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (REGULATION 1101) – FIRST AID CHECKLIST | |
| | PENDIX C: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (CSA Z1220-17) – FIRST AID CHECKLIST | |
| APP | PENDIX D: SAMPLE WORKPLACE FIRST AID RISK ASSESSMENT | 22 |

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The purpose of the First Aid Program is to ensure employees at the University of Toronto receive appropriate first aid treatment in the event of an injury. All employers who are subject to the Occupational Health and Safety Act must comply with R.R.O. 1990, Regulation 1101: First Aid Requirements under the *Workplace Safety and Insurance Act, 1997*.

1.1 Objectives

The objectives of the First Aid Program are:

- 1. To comply with Regulation 1101 under the Workplace Safety and Insurance Act, 1997;
- 2. To ensure that the required first aid stations and boxes are provided, maintained, and inspected; and
- 3. To outline the training and certification requirements for first aiders.

1.2 Scope

This program covers first aid requirements of the Workplace Safety Insurance Board (WSIB), specifically Regulation 1101, and applies to all employees at the University of Toronto who require or provide first aid treatment in the event of an injury. While Regulation 1101 only applies to employees, First Aid treatment will be provided for student and visitor injuries as necessary. However, this program does not apply to employees who require first aid as part of their regular job (e.g., lifeguards) or clinical settings. These higher risk settings have additional first aid needs that should be assessed separately.

2.0 DEFINITIONS

FIRST AID

Immediate care given to a person who is injured or ill. Treatment is provided until medical aid can be administered by a health care professional (if applicable).

In accordance with Regulation 1101, first aid includes but is not limited to:

- cleaning minor cuts scrapes or scratches;
- treating a minor burn;
- applying bandages and/or dressings;
- applying cold compress, cold pack, or ice bag, applying a splint;
- changing a bandage or a dressing after a follow-up observation visit; and
- any follow-up for observational purposes only.

FIRST AIDER

A person holding a valid First Aid Certificate issued by a training agency recognized by the Workplace Safety & Insurance Board (WSIB).

FIRST AID KIT

A box or container that must, at the minimum, contain items listed in:

- Sections 8, 9, 10, 11 or 16 of Regulation 1101; OR
- CSA Standard, First Aid Kits for the Workplace Z1220-17*

In addition to the prescribed content for a first aid box, the following should be included: non-latex gloves in varying sizes and optionally consider a Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) mask (barrier device). Quantities of first aid supplies may be increased to suit the needs of a particular workplace.

*CSA Z1220-17, First Aid Kits for the Workplace, provides general requirements for workplace first aid kits, specifies a classification system for the kits, and sets minimum requirements for their contents based on their classification. It also provides requirements for the selection of kits based on various workplace environments, for their containers and the marking of containers, and for ongoing maintenance.

FIRST AID STATION

The conspicuous location of a first aid box and the postings required by Regulation 1101 in the workplace. Effective January 1, 2020, the WSIB will accept the CSA Z1220-17 First aid kits for the workplace.

To meet the Regulation 1101 first aid obligations under WSIA, workplaces have the option of supplying the Regulation 1101 First aid kit requirements or CSA Z1220-17 First aid kits for the workplace.

FIRST AID ROOM

A room required when there are 200 or more workers in any one shift. The room must be equipped with the contents listed in Section 11 of Regulation 1101.

WORK IN ISOLATION

Working alone or working in a location remote from normal services and support, where the capacity to readily summon assistance from a workplace first aider in the event of injury, illness or emergency is limited. (Source: CSA Z1220-17)

WORKPLACE FIRST AID KIT RISK ASSESSMENT

A process used to determine the risk level in a workplace as it relates to the provision of workplace first aid services, first aid kits, and supplies. (Source: CSA Z1220-17)

3.0 RESPONSIBILITIES

This section outlines the responsibilities within the University for implementation of the First Aid Program.

3.1 All Department/Division Heads

Department/Division Heads have the following responsibilities:

- 1. To ensure appropriate first aid stations/rooms are provided;
- 2. To ensure trained first aider(s) are assigned to each first aid station/room; and
- To ensure first aid supplies are provided, maintained, and inspected. Please note that to meet the Regulation 1101 first aid obligations under WSIA, workplaces have the option of supplying either the Regulation 1101 First aid kit requirements or CSA Z1220-17 First aid kits for the workplace.

3.2 Department/Division Supervisors

Department/Division Supervisors have the following responsibilities:

- 1. To ensure locations of first aid stations and their assigned first aider(s) are communicated to all staff under their supervision;
- 2. To arrange appropriate first aid provisions for individuals working in isolation (e.g., alone or working outside normal work hours);
- 3. To follow U of T procedures for Accident / Incident Reporting (https://ehs.utoronto.ca/report-an-incident/);
- 4. To set-up the first aid station in an easily accessible area close to the responsible first aider(s);
- 5. To ensure the name of each first aider and their valid training certificate or card is posted in a conspicuous place close to the first aid station;
- 6. To ensure the WSIB "In Case of Injury" at Work Poster, Form 82 (Appendix A) outlining the necessity of reporting all accidents and receiving first aid treatment is posted;
- 7. To complete first aid kit risk assessment/hazard assessments (see Section 4.1) .and
- 8. To arrange for transportation (e.g., ambulance or taxi) of the injured individual if necessary to receive further medical treatment.

3.3 University Faculty, Staff, Students & Non-University Visitors and Contractors.

University faculty, staff, students and non-University visitors and contractors have the following responsibilities:

- 1. To report all incidents, accidents or first aid treatment to their supervisors;
- 2. To utilize the first aid services provided if necessary; and
- 3. To follow emergency procedures.

3.4 First Aiders

First Aiders have the following responsibilities:

- 1. To respond to first aid emergencies within the limits of their training;
- To obtain and maintain a valid First Aid Certificate issued by a training agency recognized by the WSIB (https://www.wsib.ca/en/providers-approved-deliver-emergency-and-standard-first-aid);
- 3. To follow appropriate emergency procedures and provide interim first aid until medical services arrive (if applicable);
- 4. To be in charge of a first aid station and inspect the first aid box and its contents at least every three months (or four times per year) and replenish the supplies as needed. The inspection card / checklist (*Appendix B or C*) for the first aid box should be signed and dated; and
- To keep a record, indicating the date, time and nature of the first aid treatment given to any injured person (refer to the <u>EHS First Aid Treatment Log template</u>, this may also be captured in the on-line Accident / Incident eForm for Employees or for Students, Contractors and Visitors);

Advise injured worker to complete the University Accident / Incident online report with their supervisor. If the injured person is a non-University community member (e.g., visitor, student, contractor), a University staff should complete the eForm. Details and information on how to complete this form is located on the EHS website: https://ehs.utoronto.ca/report-an-incident/.

3.5 Environmental Health and Safety

Environmental Health and Safety (EHS) has the following responsibilities:

1. To arrange first aid courses on campus to assist employees in obtaining and maintaining valid Standard Workplace First Aid training (includes CPR and AED) certificates for

compliance with Regulation 1101. Refer to scheduling on the First Aid Training Services website: https://ehs.utoronto.ca/training/first-aid-training/

- 2. EHS will cover the cost of training for up to two identified first aiders per first aid station to ensure coverage during normal working hours;
- 3. EHS shall ensure that the University at all times keep posted in other conspicuous places in the place of employment [e.g., Health & boards], the poster known as Form 82 respecting the necessity of reporting all accidents and receiving first aid treatment. (*refer to Appendix A*).
- Upon request, provide a copy of Regulation 1101 as a reference to the first aiders responsible for first aid stations. Regulation 1101 is accessible online, and can be viewed / downloaded at Service Ontario's e-Laws website at: https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/901101
- 5. To maintain a list of first aiders with valid first aid certificates;
- 6. To maintain an inventory of all first aid stations at each campus; and
- 7. To maintain records of all employee incidents, first aid, healthcare and lost-time incidents.

3.6 Health and Wellbeing Programs and Services

- 1. Follow up with WSIB with respect to incidents involving Healthcare, Lost time and provide Claims management for Return to Work for injured/ill workers if applicable; and
- 2. Support Environment Health and Safety as needed.

4.0 PROCEDURES

4.1 Workplace First Aid Kit Risk Assessment

It is important to conduct a workplace first aid kit risk assessment to ensure that adequate first aid necessities are in place. This method assesses the following:

- a) the types of injuries or illness that could occur in the workplace;
- b) the likelihood of the occurrence of harm; and
- c) the potential severity of that harm.

A competent person within the University (i.e., department/division supervisors) should be tasked with such a risk assessment and should be supported by workers, worker representative(s) and Joint Health and Safety Committee(s), and EHS as needed.

At a minimum, the workplace first aid kit risk assessment should include the following:

- 1. Identification of hazards;
- 2. Assessment of hazards (types of injuries or illness that could occur in the workplace, the likelihood of the occurrence of harm, and the potential severity of that harm); and
- 3. Identification of first aid requirements (i.e., supplies and equipment needed for first aid response).

4.1.1 Hazard Assessment

The following considerations should be incorporated into a hazard assessment for the workplace (adopted from CSA Z1220-17):

- a) the characteristics of the workplace;
- b) the number of workers at the workplace per shift;
- c) industry sector injury trends;
- d) the organization's history of workplace first aid incidents;
- e) the proximity of trained workplace first aiders to provide first aid;
- f) accessibility to emergency medical services;
- g) work patterns (e.g., shift work, workers on shared or multi-occupied sites, planned and unplanned leave of workplace first aiders);
- h) mode of transportation available for transferring injured or ill persons and an attendant(s) to a medical facility; and
- i) any special needs (e.g., workers with disabilities or known medical conditions).

As workplaces have varying risk levels with respect to first aid incidents, it is important to note that as the risk increases, so does the first aid requirements. A risk assessment can help to identify not only the classification of first aid kit required for the work environment but also any additional supplies needed to address specific work environments such as laboratories. Please refer to **Appendix D** for a sample workplace first aid risk assessment.

4.2 First Aid Stations

- 1. A first aid station shall contain:
 - first aid box containing the items required by Regulation 1101 or CSA Z1220-17;
 and
 - o notice board displaying:
 - WSIB "In Case of Injury" at Work Poster, Form 82 (refer to Appendix A);
 - valid first aid certificates of the first aiders; and
 - inspection card / checklist with spaces for recording the date of inspection and the signature of the person conducting the inspection (refer to Appendix B or C);
 - First Aid Treatment Log (refer to https://ehs.utoronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/First-Aid-Treatment-Log.pdf). This log should be completed if the eform is not completed. This log is meant to keep a record, indicating the date, time and nature of the first aid treatment given to any injured person.

Always advise injured worker to complete a University of Toronto accident and incident online report with their supervisor. Details and information on how to

complete this form which is located on the EHS website at: https://ehs.utoronto.ca/report-an-incident/.

- 2. Each first aid station shall be placed in the care of an employee who:
 - o works close to the station: and
 - has a valid First Aid Certificate.
- 3. Where possible, an alternate employee with the same qualifications shall be assigned to the first aid station to ensure coverage during normal working hours.
- 4. First aid stations shall be located in an area that is easily accessible at all times for the prompt treatment of any worker.

4.2.1 First Aid Boxes

- 1. A first aid box shall contain at minimum the first aid items required by Regulation 1101 (Section 8, 9, 10, 11 or 16) or CSA Z1220-17. All items in the box must be maintained in good condition. The box must be large enough so that each item is in plain view and easily accessible. The expense of furnishing and maintaining first aid appliances shall be borne by the department / unit.
 - For Regulation 1101: The contents are based on the number of employees present in any one shift (5 workers or less, 6-15 workers; 16-199 workers; and 200 or more workers).

Sections 8, 9, 10, 11 and 16 lists the minimum requirements only.

• For CSA Z1220-17: The contents are based on the classification (e.g., Type 1 – personal, Type 2 – basic, Type 3 - intermediate) and size (Small – 2 to 25 workers, Medium – 26 to 50 workers, Large – 51 to 100 workers).

The department may want to exceed these requirements because of the specific hazards in the workplace, size, location, etc.

It is recommended that in areas where there are particularly hazardous processes (e.g., laboratories, workshops, departments with significant hazards including hazardous materials, machinery and equipment) that it may be most effective to have a first aid station close to each process.

- When staff and/or students are on a field trip for the purposes of work or study, a first aid box shall be present with contents suitable for the number of people on the field trip. The first aid box should be placed in the care of a staff member who holds a valid First Aid Certificate.
- 3. All University of Toronto vehicles transporting employees shall be equipped with first aid boxes containing items listed in Section 16(2) of Regulation 1101 **or** CSA Z1220-17.
- 4. Personal protective equipment (e.g., CPR mask and non-latex gloves) as prescribed by the first aid training should also be included in the first aid box.

- 5. Equipment outside the scope of first aiders, equipment that may deteriorate or that is potentially dangerous (e.g., medication and ointments) should not be included in first aid boxes.
- 6. The first aid boxes and their contents must be inspected a minimum of every three months (or four times a year*) by the individual(s) in charge of the first aid station to ensure that supplies are maintained in good condition and replenished if necessary. An inspection card / checklist must be signed and dated after each inspection.

 *the minimum inspection period should be not more than 90 days and should occur following any first aid incident where the workplace first aid kit is used.

4.2.2 WSIB Poster – "In Case of Injury" at Work (Form 82)

At each first aid station or in another conspicuous area in the workplace, the WSIB
poster entitled <u>In Case of Injury</u> (**Appendix A**) must be posted. The poster outlines the
responsibilities and obligations of both employer and worker when an accident occurs at
the workplace.

4.3 Guidance for Locating First Aid Stations

First aid stations should be provided and maintained on a department level rather than building level. It is necessary for individual departments to decide where first aid stations are located based on the type of work being done, occupancy and the distribution of employees within the department. The following guidelines are meant to assist in determining appropriate first aid station locations. It is recommended that a list of all first aid stations and designated first aiders for all the departments be posted throughout the building (e.g., on the JHSC board).

- 1. Each first aid station should be clearly marked by signage signaling there is a first aid kit, and the signage should be visible from a distance.
- 2. The station shall be in an area which is easily accessible to allow for the prompt treatment of any worker at all times when work is in progress. Where a first aid station is not easily accessible to provide prompt treatment of a worker, an additional first aid station or stations shall be established.
- 3. The station should be located close to where the trained first aiders regularly work daily.
- 4. If the workplace is spread over a large area, it may be necessary to have more than one station present.
- 5. If there are several hazardous processes in the workplace, it may be necessary to have a first aid station close to each process.
- 6. Although not necessary in all cases, the station (especially in areas where there are particularly hazardous processes) should be on the same floor as the people it serves.
- 7. The station should be near an accessible communication system that will be able to connect with emergency services personnel for escalation.

4.4 First Aid Rooms

A first aid room is required when there are 200 or more workers on any one shift at a place of employment. For the purposes of this First Aid Program, a place of employment will be defined as one building.

- 1. First aid rooms should be established in buildings that have 200 or more employees working in any one shift.
- 2. Each first aid room should be equipped with the contents listed in Section 11 of Regulation 1101.
- 3. Each first aid room must be in the charge of a person with a valid First Aid Certificate.

4.5 Guidelines for Locating First Aid Rooms

It is necessary for departments to decide, based on the distribution of staff within the building, where the room will be located. If there are several different departments within a building, all the departments should collectively agree on the location of the first aid room. The following guidelines are meant to assist in determining the best location. The location of the first aid room should be posted throughout the building along with the assigned first aiders.

- 1. The room's location must be clearly marked by signs.
- 2. The room should be located reasonably close to the stairs and/or elevators and minimize the distance an injured individual would have to walk to the room.
- 3. The room should be close to an exit from the building where an ambulance can access the injured person quickly. The exit should have doors that are large enough to permit a stretcher to pass through easily.
- 4. The room should be located close to where trained first aiders regularly work daily. Names and contact information should be posted on the door of the room. Confirm with the first aider contact information that will be posted.
- 5. The room should be located where running water is available.
- 6. The room should be relatively quiet and provide reasonable privacy to the ill and injured.
- 7. The room may serve dual purposes (e.g., staff lounge, nursing room).
- 8. The station should be near an accessible communication system that will be able to connect with emergency services personnel for escalation.

5.0 RECORD OF INJURY AND FIRST AID PROVIDED

University procedures for Accident / Incident Reporting shall be followed: (https://ehs.utoronto.ca/report-an-incident/).

6.0 TRAINING

All first aiders are required to complete a Standard First Aid & CPR Course and maintain a current First Aid Certificate from a training agency recognized by the WSIB. There is a CPR component to first aid training recognized by the WSIB.

Standard First Aid courses are arranged on a regular basis by EHS for University staff. The Standard First Aid course offered includes CPR Level C (CPR techniques for adults, children and babies) certification and AED. The in-person is course is 2 days in length. Blended Standard First Aid: 8 hours online learning*, 7.5 hours teaching time (in-person). All certifications are valid for 3 years.

To comply with WSIB Regulation 1101, EHS will cover the cost of training two individuals per first aid station to ensure that the station is covered during normal working hours of the facility/area being served by the station. The cost of training any additional individuals will be the responsibility of the department.

EHS does not cover the cost of First Aid Training if it is a job requirement (e.g., lifeguards, electricians, campus safety officers) but may assist in arranging such courses if required.

7.0 RESOURCES

Ontario Regulation 1101, First Aid Requirements - https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/901101

CSA Z1220-17, First Aid Kits for the Workplace - https://www.csagroup.org/store/product/Z1220-17/

WSIB Ontario – First Aid Program Guidance - https://www.wsib.ca/en/firstaid

Environmental Health and Safety, First Aid Training Website - https://ehs.utoronto.ca/training/first-aid-training/

IN CASE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS AT WORK



1

Get medical help

Your employer is responsible for providing first aid. Go to the doctor or hospital if you need treatment. Your employer pays for your transportation.



2

Document

Tell your employer about your injury or illness. They investigate and keep a record of what happened.



3

Report to the WSIB

Employers must tell us within three days if an injury or illness happens. You can report by submitting Worker's Report of Injury/Illness (form 6).



4

Work together

We work with you and your employer to help you recover and return to work safely and at the right time.

Questions? We're here to help.

Call us at: 1-800-387-0750 | TTY: 1-800-387-0050

For details visit wsib.on.ca/reporting

wsib

82 (0082C-02/18

APPENDIX B: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (REGULATION 1101) - FIRST AID CHECKLIST



First Aid Kit Checklist (Regulation 1101)



| No. staff | First Aid Kit Requirements | Inspected by / Date & sign |
|------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | A current First Aid manual | | | | |
| (S | 1 card of safety pins | | | | |
| (Sec. 8 | 12 adhesive dressings individually wrapped | | | | |
| 1 – 5 8, Reg. | 4 sterile 3" square gauze pads |]_ | | | |
| ş. 1101) | 2 rolls of 2" gauze bandage |]_ | | | |
| 01) | 2 field dressings, 4" square or 2x4" bandage compresses |]🗆 | | | |
| a :: | 1 triangular bandage | | | | |
| | A current First Aid manual | | | | |
| | 1 card of safety pins | | | | |
| 1220 | 24 adhesive dressings individually wrapped |] 🗖 | | | |
| (Sec. | 12 sterile 3" square gauze pads |] 🗖 | | | |
| 6 – 15 9, Reg. | 4 rolls of 2" gauze bandage |]_ | | | |
| . 15 Reg. | 4 rolls of 4" gauze bandage | | | | |
| 1101) | 4 sterile surgical pads suitable for pressure dressings |]_ | | | |
| | 6 triangular bandages | | | | |
| | 2 rolls of splint padding |] 🗆 | | | |
| | 1 roll-up splint | | | | |
| | A current First Aid manual | | | | |
| | Stretcher and two blankets |] 🗖 | | | |
| | 24 safety pins and 1 basin |]🗖 | | | |
| | 48 adhesive dressings individually wrapped |] 🗆 | | | |
| (Sec. | 2 rolls of 1" adhesive tape | | | | |
| C. 10 | 12 rolls of 1" gauze bandage | | | | |
| 5 – 1), Re | 48 sterile 3" square gauze pads | | | | |
| 99 g. 11 | 8 rolls of 2" gauze bandage |]_ | | | |
| 16 - 199 : 10, Reg. 1101) | 8 rolls of 4" gauze bandage | | | | |
| | 6 sterile surgical pads suitable for pressure dressings | | | | |
| | 12 triangular bandages | | | | |
| | Splints of assorted sizes |] 🗆 | | | |
| | 2 rolls of splint padding | | | | |

Page 1 of 2 Last updated: May 2022

APPENDIX B: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (REGULATION 1101) - FIRST AID CHECKLIST CONTINUED



First Aid Kit Checklist (Regulation 1101)



| No. staff | First Aid Room Requirements | Inspected by / Date & sign |
|------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | A current First Aid manual | | | | |
| | Dressing scissors and forceps | | | | |
| | Safety pins | | | | |
| | Graduated medicine glass | | | | |
| | Tongue depressors, | | | | |
| | Applicators, cotton tipped | | | | |
| | Denatured ethyl alcohol | | | | |
| | Adhesive dressings, individually wrapped | | | | |
| | Sterile gauze pads of assorted | | | | |
| | sizes, individually wrapped | U | - | _ | U |
| | Gauze bandages of assorted | | | | П |
| | sizes | _ | _ | _ | _ |
| (Sec | Adhesive plaster | | | | |
| 11. | Absorbent cotton | | | | |
| 200+ 1, Reg | Triangular bandages | | | | |
| 200+ (Sec. 11, Reg. 1101) | Splints of assorted sizes | | | | |
| 91) | Splint padding | | | | |
| | Hot and cold running water | | | | |
| | 3 wash basins | | | | |
| | 1 instrument sterilizer | | | | |
| | 1 cabinet for surgical dressings | | | | |
| | Foot bath | | | | |
| | 1 sanitary disposal receptacle with lid | | | | |
| | 1 first aid box containing as a | | | | |
| | minimum items required by Reg. 1101, Section 9 (1) | - | | | _ |
| | 1 couch curtained off or in a separate cubicle | | | | |
| | 1 stretcher and 2 blankets | | | | |
| | 1 Stretcher and 2 plankers | U | | U | U |

First Aiders: Remember to inspect first aid boxes at least once every three months (4X/year).

Personal protective equipment (e.g. CPR mask and non-latex gloves) as prescribed by the first aid training should also be included in the first aid box.

Page 2 of 2 Last updated: May 2022

APPENDIX C: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (CSA Z1220-17) - FIRST AID CHECKLIST



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| Туре | First Aid Kit Requirements | Inspected by / Date & sign |
|--|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | 16 adhesive bandages, sterile, assorted sizes (standard strip, large fingertip, knuckle, large patch) | | | | |
| | 6 gauze pads, sterile, individually wrapped, 7.6 x 7.6 cm (3 in x 3 in) | | | ۵ | |
| | 1 roll of conforming stretch bandage, relaxed length, individually wrapped, 5.1 cm x 1.8 m (2 in x 2 yd) | | | _ | _ |
| | 2 compress/pressure dressings with ties, sterile, 10.2 x 10.2 cm (4 in x 4 in) | | | | |
| onaf -17) | 1 triangular bandage, cotton, with 2 safety pins, 101.6 x 101.6 x 142.2 cm (40 in x 40 in x 56 in) | <u> </u> | ٥ | ٥ | - |
| - Per : Z1220 | 1 roll of adhesive tape, 2.5 cm x 2.3 m (1 in x 2.5 yd) | | | | |
| Type 1 - Personal (CSA Z1220-17) | 6 antiseptic wound cleaning towelettes, individually wrapped | | | | |
| | 2 antibiotic ointments, topical, single usage | | | | |
| | 4 hand/skin cleansing towelettes, individually wrapped (or equivalent) | | ا | ا | - |
| | 2 pairs of examination gloves, disposable, medical grade, one-size, non-latex, powder- free | ٥ | ٥ | ٥ | ٥ |
| | 1 biohazard waste disposal bag, single usage | | | | |
| | 1 splinter forceps/tweezers, fine point, stainless steel, minimum 11.4 cm (4.5 in) | - | - | - | |
| | 1 contents list | | | | |

Page 1 of 6 Last updated: May 2022



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| Туре | First Aid Kit Requirements | | | Inspected by | Inspected by | Inspected by | |
|---|--|--|--|--|---------------|--------------|----------|
| | Minimum quantities | | / Date & sign | / Date & sign | / Date & sign | | |
| | Description of Item | Small (2-25 workers per shift) | Medium (26-50 workers per shift) | Large (51-100 workers per shift) | | | |
| | Adhesive bandages, sterile, assorted sizes (standard strip, large fingertip, knuckle, large patch) | 25 | 50 | 100 | | | |
| | Gauze pad, sterile, individually wrapped, 7.6 x 7.6 cm (3 in x 3 in) | 12 | 24 | 48 | | | |
| | Abdominal pad, sterile, individually wrapped, 12.7 x 22.9 cm (5 in x 9 in) | 1 | 2 | 2 | | | |
| Type 2 - Basic (CSA Z1220-17) | Conforming stretch bandage, relaxed length, individually wrapped, 5.1 cm x 1.8 m (2 in x 2 yd) | 1 roll | 2 rolls | 4 rolls | | | |
| Type (CSA | Conforming stretch bandage, relaxed length, individually wrapped, 7.6 cm x 1.8 m (3 in x 2 yd) | 1 roll | 2 rolls | 4 rolls | | | |
| | Compress/pressure dressing with ties, sterile, 10.2 x 10.2 cm (4 in x 4 in) | 2 | 4 | 8 | | | |
| | Triangular bandage, cotton, with 2 safety pins, 101.6 x 101.6 x 142.2 cm (40 in x 40 in x 56 in) | 2 | 4 | 8 | | | - |
| | Adhesive tape, 2.5 cm (1 in) | 2.3 m (2.5 yd) total length | 4.6 m (5 yd) total length | 9.1 m (10 yd) total length | | | |
| | Antiseptic wound cleaning towelette, individually wrapped | 25 | 50 | 100 | ۵ | | |
| | Antibiotic ointment, topical, single usage | 6 | 12 | 24 | | | |

Page 2 of 6 Last updated: May 2022



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| Hand/skin cleansing towelette, individually wrapped (or equivalent) | 6 | 12 | 24 | | |
|--|---------|---------|-------------|---|--|
| CPR resuscitation barrier device, with one-way valve | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Examination gloves, disposable, medical grade, one-size, non- latex, powder-free | 4 pairs | 8 pairs | 16 pairs | | |
| Biohazard waste disposal bag, single usage | 1 | 2 | 2 | | |
| Bandage scissors, stainless steel (with angled blunt tip) minimum 14 cm (5.5 in) | 1 | 1 | 1 | ۵ | |
| Splinter forceps/tweezers, fine point, stainless steel, minimum 11.4 cm (4.5 in) | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Emergency blanket, aluminized, non- stretch polyester, minimum 11.4 cm (4.5 in) | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Contents list | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |

Page 3 of 6 Last updated: May 2022



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| Туре | First Aid | Inspected | Inspected by | Inspected by | | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|------------------|---------------|---------------|
| | Minimum quantities required | | | | by / Date & sign | / Date & sign | / Date & sign |
| | Description of Item | Small (2-25 workers per shift) | Medium (26-50 workers per shift) | Large (51-100 workers per shift) | sign | | |
| | Adhesive bandages, sterile, assorted sizes (standard strip, large fingertip, knuckle, large patch) | 25 | 50 | 100 | | | |
| | Gauze pad, sterile, individually wrapped, 7.6 x 7.6 cm (3 in x 3 in) | 12 | 24 | 48 | | | |
| | Gauze pad, sterile, individually wrapped, 10.2 x 10.2 (4in x 4 in) | 6 | 12 | 24 | | | |
| ermediate 20-17) | Non-adherent dressing, sterile, individually wrapped, 5.1 x 7.6 cm (2 in x 3 in) | 4 | 8 | 16 | - | ۵ | ٥ |
| Type 3 - Intermediate (CSA Z1220-17) | Abdominal pad, sterile, individually wrapped, 12.7 x 22.9 cm (5 in x 9 in) | 1 | 2 | 4 | | | |
| Ţ | Conforming stretch bandage, relaxed length, individually wrapped, 5.1 cm x 1.8 m (2 in x 2 yd) | 1 roll | 2 rolls | 4 rolls | | | |
| | Conforming stretch bandage, relaxed length, individually wrapped, 7.6 cm x 1.8 m (3 in x 2 yd) | 1 roll | 2 rolls | 4 rolls | | | |
| | Compress/pressure dressing with ties, sterile, 10.2 x 10.2 cm (4 in x 4 in) | 1 | 2 | 4 | | ۵ | |
| | Compress/pressure dressing with ties, sterile, 15.2 x 15.2 cm (6 in x 6 in) | 1 | 2 | 4 | | | |
| | Triangular bandage, cotton, with 2 safety pins, 101.6 x 101.6 x | 2 | 4 | 8 | | | |

Page 4 of 6 Last updated: May 2022



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| 142.2 cm (40 in x 40 | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|
| in x 56 in) Tourniquet, arterial | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Adhesive tape, 2.5 cm (1 in) | 2.3 m (2.5 yd) total length | 4.6 m (5 yd) total length | 9.1 m (10 yd) total length | | |
| Elastic support/compression bandage, 7.6 cm (3 in) | 1 | 2 | 2 | | |
| Eye dressing pad, sterile, and eye shield with elastic strap | 2 sets | 2 sets | 4 sets | | |
| Cold pack, instant (or equivalent) | 1 | 2 | 4 | | |
| Antiseptic wound cleaning towelette, individually wrapped | 25 | 50 | 100 | | |
| Antibiotic ointment, topical, single usage | 6 | 12 | 24 | | |
| Hand/skin cleansing towelette, individually wrapped (or equivalent) | 6 | 12 | 24 | | |
| Glucose tablets, 4 g (10 per package) or acceptable alternative* | 1 package | 2 packages | 2 packages | | |
| CPR resuscitation barrier device, with one-way valve | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Examination gloves, disposable, medical grade, one-size, non- latex, powder-free | 4 pairs | 8 pairs | 16 pairs | | |
| Biohazard waste disposal bag, single usage | 2 | 4 | 8 | | |
| Bandage scissors, stainless steel (with angled blunt tip) minimum 14 cm (5.5 in) | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
| Splinter forceps/tweezers, fine point, stainless steel, minimum 11.4 cm (4.5 in) | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |

Page 5 of 6 Last updated: May 2022

APPENDIX C: FIRST AID KIT REQUIREMENTS (CSA Z1220-17) – FIRST AID CHECKLIST CONTINUED



First Aid Kit Checklist (CSA Z1220-17)



| Splint, padded, malleable, minimum size 10.2 x 61 cm (4 in x 24 in) | 1 | 1 | 2 | | |
|---|---|---|---|--|--|
| Emergency blanket, aluminized, non- stretch polyester, minimum 132 x 213 cm (52 in x 84 in) | 1 | 2 | 2 | | |
| Contents list | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |

First Aiders: Remember to inspect first aid boxes at least once every three months (4X/year).

Personal protective equipment (e.g. CPR mask and non-latex gloves) as prescribed by the first aid training should also be included in the first aid box

Page 6 of 6 Last updated: May 2022

APPENDIX D: SAMPLE WORKPLACE FIRST AID RISK ASSESSMENT

The following sample has been adopted from CSA Z1220-17:

The following key steps should be included in a workplace first aid risk assessment:

- a) Identification of the number of worksites that make up the workplace. First aid requirements should be based on the total number of workers present at each independent worksite per shift. If an organization has multiple worksites that make up its workplace, a complete workplace first aid risk assessment should be carried out for each location.
- b) Identification of the workplace risk level: Requirements for workplace first aid kits and supplies should be determined by the regulatory requirements as well as the workplace risk level. This level can be based on the types of hazards that could be present in a specific workplace, the likelihood of occurrence of harm, and the potential severity of the illness/injury that could occur. Furthermore, it is prudent to consider the historical workplace injury rate for the specific workplace or other similar workplaces when determining a risk level. The following example is provided for CSA Z1220-17 First Aid Kits. For Regulation 1101, the workplace kit is dependent on the minimum staff in the area, however risk level can also be considered, and additional supplies can be included.

Table D.1 – Workplace First Aid Kit Requirements Example for CSA Z1220-17

| Likelihood of | Potential Severity of Harm | | | | | | |
|---------------|----------------------------|----------------------|----------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Harm | Low | Moderate | High | | | | |
| Very Unlikely | Type 2: Basic First | Type 2: Basic First | Type 3: Intermediate | | | | |
| | Aid Kit | Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | | | | |
| Unlikely | Type 2: Basic First | Type 2: Basic First | Type 3: Intermediate | | | | |
| | Aid Kit | Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | | | | |
| Moderate | Type 2: Basic First | Type 3: Intermediate | Type 3: Intermediate | | | | |
| | Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | | | | |
| Likely | Type 2: Basic First | Type 3: Intermediate | Type 3: Intermediate | | | | |
| | Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | | | | |
| Very Likely | Type 2: Basic First | Type 3: Intermediate | Type 3: Intermediate | | | | |
| | Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | First Aid Kit | | | | |

- c) Consideration of the response time from our travel time to emergency medical services: For CSA Z1220-17 First Aid Kits, generally the classification of the first aid kit should be higher the longer the likely response time from emergency medical services of the longer the travel time required to safely transport an injured worker to a medical facility. Similarly, for Regulation 1101 first aid kits, more consideration of additional supplies should be taken where the emergency response time and safe transport travel time is longer.
- d) Determination of the number of workers: Different shifts could have different requirements. All workers who might require first aid during any given shift need to be

considered in carrying out the workplace firs aid risk assessment. In addition, the organization should consider other workers who might be on-site, including volunteers, students, contractors or other individuals actively engaged in undertaking activities for the benefit of the organization.

- e) Identification of the legislative and other requirements and guidelines applicable to first aid services in the workplace. Relevant legislation, supporting guidelines, and other appropriate resources should also be referenced in the determination of what first aid kits are needed for the workplace.
- f) Review of the assessment: The steps specified items a) to e) should be reviewed as needed.